
 
 
 

 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 

Council 
 
 
 

Date: Thursday 19 May 2011 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Place: Council Chamber, Town Hall 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Mathew Metcalfe, Democratic Services Officer 

Telephone: 01865 252214 

Email: fullcouncil@oxford.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting will also be available via a webcast. This means that people may choose to 
watch all or part of the meeting over the internet rather than attend in person. The webcast 
will be available to view on the City Council's website after the meeting. 
 
 
 



 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA 

 

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer produce 
paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member requirement. 
Paper copies may be looked at in our Town Hall and Ramsay House (St. Ebbe's Street) reception 
areas and at public libraries. 

 

A copy of the agenda may be:- 

- Viewed on our website - www.oxford.gov.uk/councilmeetings 

- Downloaded from our website 

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at www.oxford.gov.uk/ebulletins 

- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription. 

 

Subscription charges can be found online at www.oxford.gov.uk/agendacharges 

 

 

 
 

Council 
 
Membership 
 
 
Lord Mayor Councillor Elise Benjamin 
 

Deputy Lord Mayor Councillor Alan Armitage 
 

Sheriff Councillor Jean Fooks 

 
 Councillor Mohammed Abbasi 

Councillor Mohammed Altaf-Khan 
Councillor Antonia Bance 
Councillor Laurence Baxter 
Councillor Tony Brett 
Councillor Stephen Brown 
Councillor Clark Brundin 
Councillor Jim Campbell 
Councillor Mary Clarkson 
Councillor Colin Cook 
Councillor Van Coulter 
Councillor Stuart Craft 
Councillor Roy Darke 
Councillor John Goddard 
Councillor Michael Gotch 
Councillor Beverley Hazell 
Councillor Rae Humberstone 
Councillor Graham Jones 
Councillor Bryan Keen 
Councillor Shah Khan 
Councillor Ben Lloyd-Shogbesan 
Councillor Mark Lygo 
Councillor Sajjad Malik 
 

Councillor Stuart McCready 
Councillor Joe McManners 
Councillor Mark Mills 
Councillor Matt Morton 
Councillor Susanna Pressel 
Councillor Bob Price 
Councillor Nathan Pyle 
Councillor Mike Rowley 
Councillor Gwynneth Royce 
Councillor David Rundle 
Councillor Gill Sanders 
Councillor Scott Seamons 
Councillor Dee Sinclair 
Councillor Val Smith 
Councillor John Tanner 
Councillor Bob Timbs 
Councillor Ed Turner 
Councillor Oscar Van Nooijen 
Councillor Ruth Wilkinson 
Councillor David Williams 
Councillor Dick Wolff 
Councillor Nuala Young 
 

 
 



 

 

SUMMONS 
 

A meeting of the City Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, on 
Thursday 19 May 2011 at 5.00 pm to transact the business set out below. 

 
 
 
 

 
Proper Officer 

 
 
  
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
  Pages 

1 ELECTION OF LORD MAYOR FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2011/12  
 

 

2 ELECTION OF DEPUTY LORD MAYOR FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 
2011/12  
 

 

3 APPOINTMENT OF SHERIFF FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2011/12  
 

 

4 VOTE OF THANKS TO THE OUTGOING LORD MAYOR  
 

 

5 VOTE OF THANKS TO THE OUTGOING SHERIFF  
 

 

6 APOLOGIES  
 

 

7 ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE LORD MAYOR  
 

 

8 ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE  
 

 

9 ELECTION OF LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 
FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2011/12  
 

 



 

 

 

10 APPOINTMENT OF CITY EXECUTIVE BOARD 
 

 

 To agree the number of Members of Council to serve upon the City Executive 
Board for the Council Year 2011/12 and to appoint those Members to the 
Board.  The Leader will report upon the portfolios to be held by the City 
executive Board Members. 

 

 

11 APPOINTMENT OF DECISION-MAKING AND OTHER BODIES FOR 
THE COUNCIL YEAR 2011/12 
 

1 - 6 

 The Head of Law and Governance has submitted a report which invites 
Council to appoint decision-making and other bodies for the Council Year 
2011/12 and Members to serve upon the. 
 
Council is asked to appoint decision-making and other bodies as detailed in 
the report. 

 

 

12 SCHEME OF DELEGATION 
 

 

 The chief Executive recommends Council to reaffirm for the Council Year 
2011/12 its agreement to the Council’s Scheme of Delegation set out in 
Section 5 of the council’s Constitution and to note the Executive’s Scheme of 
delegation as set out in Section 4 of the constitution. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 
What is a personal interest? 
 
You have a personal interest in a matter if that matter affects the well-being or financial 
position of you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close personal association 
more than it would affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to which the matter 
relates. 
 
A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close 
personal association positively or negatively.  If you or they would stand to lose by the 
decision, you should also declare it. 
 
You also have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to any interests, which you must 
register. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a personal interest? 
 
You must declare it when you get to the item on the agenda headed “Declarations of 
Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still speak and vote unless it is 
a prejudicial interest. 
 
If a matter affects a body to which you have been appointed by the authority, or a body 
exercising functions of a public nature, you only need declare the interest if you are going to 
speak on the matter. 
 
What is a prejudicial interest? 
 
You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if; 
 
a)  a member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think your 

personal interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interest; and 

 
b) the matter affects your financial interests or relates to a licensing or regulatory 
 matter; and 
 
c) the interest does not fall within one of the exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of 

the Code of Conduct. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a prejudicial interest? 
 
If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw from the meeting.  However, under 
paragraph 12(2) of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public are allowed to make 
representations, give evidence or answer questions about that matter, you may also make 
representations as if you were a member of the public.  However, you must withdraw from 
the meeting once you have made your representations and before any debate starts. 
 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



To:  Annual Council 

Date: 19th May 2011        Item No: 11    

Report of: Head of Law and Governance 

Title of Report:  APPOINTMENT OF DECISION-MAKING AND OTHER
BODIES FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2011 - 12 

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report: This report invites Council to appoint decision-making and 
other bodies for the Council Year 2011 - 12 and members to serve upon 
them.

Report Approved by:  

Finance:
Legal: Jeremy Thomas, Head of Law and Governance 

Policy Framework: Not applicable

Recommendation(s): Council is RECOMMENDED:-

1. To appoint a Standards Committee with powers and duties as set out 
in paragraph 7.8 of the Constitution, and members to it.

2. To appoint a Licensing Committee (last year called the Licensing and 
Gambling Acts Committee) to discharge the responsibilities contained 
in the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005, with powers and 
duties as set out in paragraphs 5.4 and 5.5 of the Constitution, and 
members to it.

3. To consider the appointment of an Audit and Governance Committee, 
a General Purposes Licensing Committee, an Appointments 
Committee and a Disciplinary Committee for the Chief Executive, 
Directors and Heads of Service (each of these committees were 
appointed for the 2010 - 11 Council Year), with powers and duties as 
set out in Sections 5 and 7 of the Constitution, and members to serve 
upon them.

Appointments 11-12 

Agenda Item 11

1



4. To appoint an East Area Planning Committee and a West Area 
Planning Committee to determine planning applications and discharge 
other responsibilities, and a Planning Review Committee to determine 
called in planning applications, with the powers and duties set out in 
more detail in paragraph 5.3 of the Constitution, and members to serve 
upon them. 

5. To appoint at least one scrutiny committee and members to serve upon 
it.

6. To consider whether to appoint a pool of members to be the observer 
representative on appeals bodies as described in paragraph 5 of this 
report.

7. To appoint a member to the Oxfordshire Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee – paragraph 6 of this report refers. 

8. To authorise the Head of Law and Governance to make any changes 
to the Constitution in consequence of Council’s decisions on committee 
appointments and powers and duties. 

Appendices

1. The report contains the following Appendices:- 

! Appendix 1 – details of Committees Council is being invited to 
appoint for the 2011 - 12 Council Year.   

! Appendix 2 (circulated separately) – names of members appointed 
to serve on Committees as notified by the Party Groups.

Council’s Decisions in April

2. On 18th April 2011 Council agreed changes to its democratic decision-
making arrangements.  It decided that as from the start of the 2011-12 
Council Year area committees be not reappointed.  It also decided that 
new arrangements would apply for dealing at committee level with 
planning applications.  These involve the replacement of the current 
arrangements with two area planning committees and a committee that 
will deal with any called in planning applications. 

Details of Committees

3. The committees that Council is being invited to appoint for the 2011 - 
12 Council Year are referred to in Appendix 1 to this report.  The words 
in bold italics in the Appendix are references to special requirements of 
these committees.  So for example, against the three committees that 
will deal with planning applications it says that members may not serve 
on more than one of those committees.  Further on scrutiny 
committees, Council is advised that in law at least one scrutiny 

Appointments 11-12 

2



committee must be appointed.  Last year Council appointed two 
scrutiny committees, the Value and Performance Scrutiny Committee 
and the Communities and Partnership Scrutiny Committee.    

Political Balance and Statutory Committees

4. Apart from the Standards Committee and the committee required to be 
established to discharge duties under the Licensing Act 2003 and the 
Gambling Act 2005 (these are both statutory committees that must be 
appointed), all committees appointed by Council must be politically 
balanced.  Political balance need not apply to the statutory committees.
The number of members of each of the three political groups needing 
to be appointed to committees to achieve political balance are referred 
to in the Appendix.  Further on the licensing committee this must by law 
consist of between 10-15 members.  Council last year appointed a 
Licensing and Gambling Acts Committee consisting of 15 members.
The Committee ought to consist of 15 members, the maximum 
permitted under the 2003 Act, to enable the casework for which it is 
responsible to be shared out and not fall unduly on a few members. 

Appeals

5. Council on 19th January 2009 adopted some new HR policies.  The 
grievance and disciplinary policies and procedures do not provide for 
appeals to be made to any member body.  However, where an appeal 
is made against dismissal or in respect of some grievance decisions 
the Panel that would deal with the appeal must contain a member 
observer.  Council is being asked if it wishes to nominate a pool of 
members to serve in that capacity on appeals bodies.

Countywide Health Scrutiny Committee

6. The City Council, and each of the other Oxfordshire Districts, has one 
seat on the Oxfordshire Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee.  Last year Council appointed Councillor Pressel to serve 
on the Committee.  Council is being invited to appoint a councillor to 
serve on the Committee for the 2011 - 12 Council Year. 

Name and contact details of author:-

William Reed 
Democratic Services Manager 
Town Hall  Oxford  OX1 4EY 
Tel:  01865 252230  e-mail: wreed@oxford.gov.uk 

Background papers: None 
Version number: 1 

Appointments 11-12 

3



APPENDIX 1

COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS 2011 - 12 – SEAT 
ALLOCATIONS AND SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

VALUE AND PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

12 members comprising 7 Labour, 4 Liberal Democrat, 1 Green. Chair must 
be an Opposition member.  At least one scrutiny committee must be 
appointed.  No City Executive Board members may be appointed to the 
Committee and no Board member may serve as a substitute for a 
Scrutiny Committee member. 

COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

12 members comprising 7 Labour, 4 Liberal Democrat, 1 Green. Chair must 
be an Opposition member.  At least one scrutiny committee must be 
appointed.  No City Executive Board members may be appointed to the 
Committee and no Board member may serve as a substitute for a 
Scrutiny Committee member. 

GENERAL PURPOSES LICENSING COMMITTEE

10 members comprising 5 Labour, 4 Liberal Democrat, 1 Green. 

EAST AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

9 members comprising 5 Labour, 3 Liberal Democrat, 1 Green. Members 
appointed to this Committee may not also be appointed to either the 
West Area Planning Committee or the Planning Review Committee. 

WEST AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

9 members comprising 5 Labour, 3 Liberal Democrat, 1 Green. Members 
appointed to this Committee may not also be appointed to either the 
East Area Planning Committee or the Planning Review Committee. 

PLANNING REVIEW COMMITTEE

9 members comprising 5 Labour, 3 Liberal Democrat, 1 Green. Members 
appointed to this Committee may not also be appointed to either the 
West Area Planning Committee or the East Area Planning Committee. 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

7 members comprising 4 Labour, 2 Liberal Democrat and 1 Green. 

Appointments 11-12 

4



DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, SERVICE 
HEADS AND DIRECTORS

4 members comprising 2 Labour and 2 Liberal Democrat. At least one 
member must be a Board member. 

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE

5 members comprising 3 Labour and 2 Liberal Democrat. At least one 
member must be a Board member. 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Political balance not required.  5 members in total (plus independent and 
parish members). No more than one Board member may be a member of 
the Committee.  Chair and Vice-Chair must be independent members (ie 
not councillors).  If political balance applied, membership would be 3 
Labour, 2 Liberal Democrat.  Political balance did not apply in 2010 – 11 and 
2 Labour, 1 Liberal Democrat, 1 Green and 1 IWCA members were 
appointed.

LICENSING AND GAMBLING ACTS COMMITTEE

Political balance not required.  15 members in total.  If political balance 
applied, membership would be 8 Labour, 5 Liberal Democrat and 2 Green.  In 
2010 – 11 political balance was applied in these numbers. Members of this 
Committee must be generally available to serve on licensing casework 
sub-committees that are programmed to meet at three weekly intervals 
throughout the year. 

Appointments 11-12 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	11 Appointment of Decision-Making and Other bodies for the Council Year 2011/12

